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TECHNICAL REVIEW MEMORANDUM

To:
[Tech Rep Name]
From:
[Name], Procurement Specialist
Subject:
Proposal for ______, dated __________

Offeror:  _________

RFP #____________
Please complete and return the following technical review of the above-referenced proposal, a copy of which is attached, or have it completed by a person with a technical knowledge of the Laboratory's requirements for the pending procurement.

This signed form is required to determine the acceptability of the proposal, and to provide support for my cost/price analysis and any negotiations.  You are not expected to evaluate the proposed costs/prices or rates.
Indicate whether the following aspects of the proposal are consistent with your understanding of our requirements and are acceptable.  Please explain any "no" answers at the end of this form or on a separate attachment, and describe any suggested changes that would make those aspects of the proposal acceptable.

[Preparer - Fill in Questions 2 & 6, and add other questions if appropriate. Questions that are not applicable may be deleted and the remaining questions renumbered, if desired.]
ARE THE FOLLOWING ASPECTS OF THE PROPOSAL ACCEPTABLE?

	Yes
	No
	N/A
	
	

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	
	1.
	Is the proposed technical description/scope of work and delivery/work schedule consist with your procurement request and acceptable? 


	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	
	2.
	Is the proposed period of performance (From ____ thru ____) acceptable?
OR
Is the proposed completion/delivery date (________) acceptable?


	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	
	3.
	Is the proposed types, qualifications, and levels of effort of the technical effort acceptable?


	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	4.
	Is the proposed types and quantities of equipment and material acceptable?


	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	5.
	Is the proposed types and levels/quantities of second tier subcontract work acceptable? (Second tier Subcontractors are individuals or entities contracted by the Subcontractor) 


	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	6.
	Is the proposed travel (___ trips to ___ by ___ persons) acceptable?


	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	7.
	Is the other proposed direct cost items and services acceptable? 


	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	
	8.
	Are there any intellectual property issues that you are aware of?


	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	
	9.
	Will the Subcontractor develop or modify any software?


	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	
	10.
	Will the Subcontractor include any of its intellectual property in the work product?  (If yes, describe and explain why.)
(Intellectual Property is property protected by laws related to patents, trademarks, copyrights, mask works, protected CRADA information, and other forms of comparable property rights protected by Federal Law and other foreign counterparts.)


	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	
	11.
	Will the Subcontractor purchase any capital equipment?  
(If yes, describe and explain why.)
(Capital equipment is property that has a minimum life of two years and a value of $500K or greater, including overheads, freight, and any applicable taxes, and is tangible and capable of specific identification and continuous control through tagging and periodic physical inventory.)



	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	
	12.
	Will we furnish the Subcontractor any Government equipment or property?  (If yes, describe the equipment or property and include identification numbers.)



[Optional-Include if for a Standard Research Subcontract involving SAP with a value below $5K.]
NOTE:  The Offeror, as an educational institution or non-profit research organization, will take title to and retain possession of any property it acquires under the resulting research subcontract that has an acquisition cost of less than $5,000.  Please advise if this is not acceptable.
EXPLANATION OF ANY "NO" ANSWERS AND ANY SUGGESTED CHANGES:
	     


	Signature:
	
	Date:
	


Attachments:  The Subject Proposal
(9/26/13)
CONFIDENTIAL PROCUREMENT SENSITIVE INFORMATION
CONFIDENTIAL PROCUREMENT SENSITIVE INFORMATION
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